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Martinez, Rose

From: Piccardo, Samuel
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 12:38 PM
To: alp@alp-law.com
Cc: Cottrell, Donna; Chung, Andrew; Ramos, Sebastian; Marrero, Christopher; Young, Kesi; 

Martinez, Rose; Selva Castillo, Brayan; Delgado, Martha; Lopez, Juan
Subject: Draft CEB Summons Letter for Abandoned Property Related Cases:
Attachments: CEB SUMMONS - 108 OAK AVE - NOVI-24-12-8616.pdf; CEB SUMMONS - 535 

CALIGULA AVE - NOVI-25-05-10414.pdf; CEB SUMMONS - 638 ALHAMBRA CIR - 
NOVI-25-08-11352.pdf; CEB SUMMONS - 1545 CANTORIA AVE - 
NOVI-25-05-10367.pdf; CEB SUMMONS - 2011 COUNTRY CLUB PRADO - 
NOVI-25-04-9806.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Palenzuela, 
 
 
Please review the attached draft summons letter and let me know if any edits are necessary in order to 
get these ready for posting before Friday afternoon, if not sooner. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 

 

Samuel F. Piccardo 
P/T Code Enforcement Assistant & Code Board Liaison 
Development Services 
427 Biltmore Way, Coral Gables, FL 33134 / 305-460-5266 
www.coralgables.com 
facebook.com/cityofcoralgables 

 


